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From: lynn@polarislandsurveying.net <lynn@polarislandsurveying.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:17 PM

To: Spencer, Craig x5233 <SpencerC@co.monterey.ca.us>
Cc: Taylor, Kenny x5096 <TaylorK2 @co.monterey.ca.us>; Friedrich, Michele x5189

<friedrichm@co.monterey.ca.us>
Subject: RE: PLN 180517 & 180527 Echenique LLA

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ]

Kenny

| think we need to request an extension of time for PLN 180517. The owners are not going to be
able to get all the documents recorded in a timely manner. | think we expire on Oct. 15, 2021.

Can we get an extension?

Lynn A. Kovach
P.L.S. 5321

Polaris Land Surveying

P. O. Box 1378

Carmel Valley, CA 93924
Office 831.659.9564

Mobile 831.214.4764
www.PolarislandSurveying.net
MBE / WBE / WDBE / SBE

Quote of the month
"Adopt the pace of nature: her secret is patience.” — Ralph Waldo Emerson
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Lynn A. Kovach
P.L.S. 5321

Polaris Land Surveying, Inc.

www.PolarislandSurveying.net
MBE / WBE / WDBE / SBE
P. O. Box 1378

Carmel Valley, CA 93924
831.659.9564
831.214.4764

Quote of the Month
Nature does not huurry, yet everything is accomplished. —Lao-Tzw

COMPLETED 2009-2020

From: Spencer, Craig x5233 <SpencerC@co.monterey.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 10:41 AM

To: lynn@polarislandsurveying.net; Taylor, Kenny x5096 <TaylorK2 @co.monterey.ca.us>
Subject: RE: PLN 180517 & 180527 Echenique LLA

Hello Lynn,

I will step in here to say that it does appear that the Lot Line Adjustment would expire today.
Section 19.09.030.A in Title 19 of the County Code states that an approved LLA map shall expire 24
months after its approval.

Thank you for your request for an extension.
Kenny, can you send Lynn the forms and materials needed for an extension?

Thank you

Craig Spencer

Monterey County

Housing and Community Development
Phone: (831) 755-5233

Email: spencerc@co.monterey.ca.us
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Friedrich, Michele x5189

- E;::
From: lynn@polarislandsurveying.net 1 41
Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 10:42 AM
To: Taylor, Kenny x5096 DEC 03 202
Cc: Friedrich, Michele x5189; Gonzales, Liz x5102
Subject: Echenique LLA Extension Request PLN 180517 F?.ESOURDAC?ENJEE/EEESEJS&GENCY

LAND USE DIVISION

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe. |
Mr. Taylor

I am officially requesting an extension of time for the LLA permit for your project PLN 180517.

Please let me know what else | need to do.

Lynn A. Kovach
P.L.S. 5321

Polaris Land Surveying
P. O. Box 1378

Carmel Valley, CA 93924
Office 831.659.9564

Mobile 831.214.4764
www.PolarisLandSurveying.net
MBE / WBE / WDBE / SBE

Quote of the month
“Adopt the pace of nature: her secret is patience.” — Ralph Waldo Emerson
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